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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: YMHB ECRs
Date: Thursday, 15 May 2025 09:30:44
Attachments: YMHB IPLETGreenWhiteBlue ECR Contours (B738 calibrated).kmz
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OFFICIAL

Hi ,

See attached kmz which includes calibrated B738 contours for the RNP-AR and RNAV via
IPLET as well.

Cheers,

Mob: 
Email: @airservicesaustralia.com

www.airservicesaustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and recognise
their continuing connection to land, waters and culture. We pay our respects to their
Elders past, present and emerging.
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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 2:14 PM
To: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Cc: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Subject: RE: YMHB ECRs
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Hi 
 
Sure, see attached IPLET option included as well – same again, based on a B738 calibrated
for YMHB.
 
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

 
From: @AirservicesAustralia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 12:16 PM
To: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Cc: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Subject: RE: YMHB ECRs

 

OFFICIAL

 
Thanks ,
 
Can I have the noise contours for the IPLET option please (snip below).
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Cheers,

 
 

OFFICIAL

From: @AirservicesAustralia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 10:41 AM
To: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Cc: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Subject: YMHB ECRs
 

OFFICIAL

 
Hey
 
I have produced 40,50,60 and 70dBA contours based on  version of the Green,
White and Blue East Coast routes, see attached. They are based on a B738 which has been
calibrated based on actual noise levels from the noise monitors that were in YMHB. Let me
know if you need anything further or any more details on that.
 
Kind regards,
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

Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
Document 3

s47F
s47F
s47F

Rele
as

ed
 by

 Airs
erv

ice
s A

us
tra

lia
 un

de
r th

e F
ree

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
Document 3 - Attachment Rec 4

Rele
as

ed
 by

 Airs
erv

ice
s A

us
tra

lia
 un

de
r th

e F
ree

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
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 OFFICIAL

Greater Hobart Sorrell Glamorgan Tasman Rest of Tas Greater Ho Sorrell Glamorgan Tasman Rest of Tas Greater Hobart Sorrell Glamorgan Tasman Rest of Tas
Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing 1,837 254 290 137 10,678 1837 254 290 137 10678 1.56% 7.65% 15.43% 16.59% 8.69%
Mining 185 6 3 6 2082 185 6 3 6 2082 0.16% 0.18% 0.16% 0.73% 1.70%
Manufacturing 6246 318 108 37 9642 6246 318 108 37 9642 5.31% 9.58% 5.75% 4.48% 7.85%
Electricity, Gas, Water and Waste Services 2721 29 12 3 1605 2721 29 12 3 1605 2.32% 0.87% 0.64% 0.36% 1.31%
Construction 8484 352 126 39 8931 8484 352 126 39 8931 7.22% 10.60% 6.71% 4.72% 7.27%
Wholesale Trade 2056 76 32 3 3468 2056 76 32 3 3468 1.75% 2.29% 1.70% 0.36% 2.82%
Retail Trade 11471 494 130 51 12642 11471 494 130 51 12642 9.76% 14.88% 6.92% 6.17% 10.29%
Accommodation and Food Services 9212 295 495 121 10031 9212 295 495 121 10031 7.84% 8.89% 26.34% 14.65% 8.17%
Transport, Postal and Warehousing 3800 99 48 29 5739 3800 99 48 29 5739 3.23% 2.98% 2.55% 3.51% 4.67%
Information Media and Telecommunications 1490 12 4 3 867 1490 12 4 3 867 1.27% 0.36% 0.21% 0.36% 0.71%
Financial and Insurance Services 2609 40 13 3 1921 2609 40 13 3 1921 2.22% 1.20% 0.69% 0.36% 1.56%
Rental, Hiring and Real Estate Services 1417 59 23 6 1288 1417 59 23 6 1288 1.21% 1.78% 1.22% 0.73% 1.05%
Professional, Scientific and Technical Services 7485 137 50 19 4438 7485 137 50 19 4438 6.37% 4.13% 2.66% 2.30% 3.61%
Administrative and Support Services 2933 106 82 36 3084 2933 106 82 36 3084 2.50% 3.19% 4.36% 4.36% 2.51%
Public Administration and Safety 12371 110 84 39 5766 12371 110 84 39 5766 10.53% 3.31% 4.47% 4.72% 4.69%
Education and Training 12687 285 108 45 10899 12687 285 108 45 10899 10.80% 8.58% 5.75% 5.45% 8.87%
Health Care and Social Assistance 20430 393 118 75 19648 20430 393 118 75 19648 17.38% 11.84% 6.28% 9.08% 16.00%
Arts and Recreation Services 2621 46 49 128 1804 2621 46 49 128 1804 2.23% 1.39% 2.61% 15.50% 1.47%
Other Services 4507 123 37 11 4702 4507 123 37 11 4702 3.84% 3.70% 1.97% 1.33% 3.83%
Inadequately described/Not stated 0 0 0 0 0 2960 101 65 33 3599 2.52% 3.04% 3.46% 4.00% 2.93%

2960 101 65 33 3599
Total 0 0 0 0 0 117521 3320 1879 826 122822

117521 3320 1879 826 122822
Greater Hobart Sorrell Glamorgan Tasman Rest of Tas

Sum of Arts, Recreaction and Accomodation Food 

Services 10.07% 10.27% 28.95% 30.15% 9.64%
17.38% 14.88% 15.43% 16.59% 16.00%

Next largest Health Retail Agri Agri Health
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 OFFICIAL#

AUSTRALIAN BUREAU OF STATISTICS 2021 Census of Population and Housing List of tables

Greater Hobart (6GHOB) 1695.4 sq Kms Find out more:

Industry of employment

W12 INDUSTRY OF EMPLOYMENT BY OCCUPATION Occupation

Count of employed persons aged 15 years and over

Technicians Community Clerical and Machinery Inadequately

and Trades and Personal Administrative Sales Operators described/

Managers Professionals Workers Service Workers Workers Workers and Drivers Labourers  Not stated Total

Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing 612 235 169 9 122 37 120 504 21 1,837

Mining 29 33 28 0 14 4 72 13 3 185

Manufacturing 873 429 1,843 170 417 396 808 1,215 93 6,246

Electricity, Gas, Water and Waste Services 457 858 403 3 516 65 248 97 67 2,721

Construction 1,351 287 4,226 14 762 85 639 1,006 99 8,484

Wholesale Trade 397 155 170 9 279 481 388 154 24 2,056

Retail Trade 1,697 433 649 106 598 6,440 399 1,088 59 11,471

Accommodation and Food Services 1,511 124 1,533 2,657 346 983 146 1,841 75 9,212

Transport, Postal and Warehousing 363 172 126 118 832 197 1,813 139 46 3,800

Information Media and Telecommunications 229 561 228 12 254 152 4 32 13 1,490

Financial and Insurance Services 346 804 22 16 1,258 90 3 13 59 2,609

Rental, Hiring and Real Estate Services 210 148 50 9 265 622 16 69 31 1,417

Professional, Scientific and Technical Services 783 4,252 924 20 1,326 41 11 73 52 7,485

Administrative and Support Services 346 393 270 245 354 47 70 1,168 44 2,933

Public Administration and Safety 1,829 3,402 574 2,006 3,752 61 144 342 255 12,371

Education and Training 965 7,024 494 2,407 1,267 38 21 389 74 12,687

Health Care and Social Assistance 1,082 7,796 596 7,153 2,566 121 136 803 178 20,430

Arts and Recreation Services 474 654 217 717 251 93 8 166 49 2,621

Other Services 481 500 1,721 730 481 66 64 407 51 4,507

Inadequately described/Not stated 296 279 360 214 260 164 230 334 827 2,960

Total 14,330 28,534 14,600 16,628 15,928 10,178 5,360 9,834 2,123 117,521

This table is based on place of work.

Please note that there are small random adjustments made to all cell values to protect the confidentiality of data. These adjustments may cause the sum of rows or columns to differ by small amounts from table totals.
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 OFFICIAL#

AUSTRALIAN BUREAU OF STATISTICS 2021 Census of Population and Housing List of tables

Rest of Tas. (6RTAS) 66322.2 sq Kms Find out more:

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

Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing 4,562 393 652 33 478 102 711 3,595 144 10,678

Mining 164 209 536 16 87 3 928 119 23 2,082

Manufacturing 1,317 521 2,381 207 619 443 1,529 2,493 136 9,642

Electricity, Gas, Water and Waste Services 181 196 438 0 257 23 340 110 48 1,605

Construction 1,538 178 4,105 9 837 98 953 1,103 109 8,931

Wholesale Trade 565 279 423 15 440 698 747 256 44 3,468

Retail Trade 1,857 378 741 124 564 7,196 522 1,195 61 12,642

Accommodation and Food Services 1,719 64 1,475 2,689 348 1,112 183 2,373 61 10,031

Transport, Postal and Warehousing 536 225 281 173 1,098 199 2,723 442 59 5,739

Information Media and Telecommunications 113 306 201 5 102 97 8 23 11 867

Financial and Insurance Services 259 472 15 4 1,075 48 0 14 37 1,921

Rental, Hiring and Real Estate Services 148 102 54 17 243 628 21 66 13 1,288

Professional, Scientific and Technical Services 343 2,129 702 26 1,075 43 17 61 43 4,438

Administrative and Support Services 255 332 422 330 283 54 101 1,259 44 3,084

Public Administration and Safety 592 1,144 434 1,292 1,532 35 197 417 131 5,766

Education and Training 656 5,835 421 2,389 899 24 31 599 42 10,899

Health Care and Social Assistance 818 6,719 599 7,721 2,362 78 112 1,109 135 19,648

Arts and Recreation Services 273 411 258 427 129 79 18 191 18 1,804

Other Services 325 325 2,290 707 405 80 66 479 32 4,702

Inadequately described/Not stated 340 203 473 189 276 164 390 497 1,057 3,599

Total 16,565 20,414 16,915 16,363 13,113 11,201 9,601 16,401 2,253 122,822

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

Glamorgan-Spring Bay (LGA62410) 2591.6 sq Kms Find out more:

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

Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing 115 12 20 8 10 3 10 111 3 290

Mining 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Manufacturing 26 5 12 6 6 10 8 39 0 108

Electricity, Gas, Water and Waste Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 12

Construction 27 0 47 0 14 0 18 19 0 126

Wholesale Trade 7 0 16 0 6 6 0 4 0 32

Retail Trade 27 5 4 8 8 67 0 11 0 130

Accommodation and Food Services 103 3 101 110 32 15 3 127 3 495

Transport, Postal and Warehousing 7 3 0 0 16 0 8 5 0 48

Information Media and Telecommunications 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Financial and Insurance Services 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 13

Rental, Hiring and Real Estate Services 0 0 0 0 7 7 0 0 0 23

Professional, Scientific and Technical Services 11 27 0 0 8 0 0 4 0 50

Administrative and Support Services 9 3 9 9 3 0 0 38 0 82

Public Administration and Safety 14 14 4 14 19 0 5 18 0 84

Education and Training 5 50 7 30 5 0 0 11 0 108

Health Care and Social Assistance 3 33 3 56 15 0 0 9 0 118

Arts and Recreation Services 4 22 4 12 0 0 0 5 0 49

Other Services 4 7 11 6 4 0 0 4 0 37

Inadequately described/Not stated 8 4 6 0 3 0 3 17 21 65

Total 389 197 255 246 155 117 65 419 40 1,879

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

Tasman (LGA65210) 660.4 sq Kms Find out more:

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

Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing 74 5 14 3 6 0 6 37 0 137

Mining 0 0 3 0 0 0 3 0 0 6

Manufacturing 11 3 9 7 0 0 4 13 0 37

Electricity, Gas, Water and Waste Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 3

Construction 5 0 8 0 4 0 14 6 0 39

Wholesale Trade 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 3

Retail Trade 13 4 0 0 0 25 3 4 0 51

Accommodation and Food Services 32 0 24 21 3 3 0 30 0 121

Transport, Postal and Warehousing 3 10 0 6 4 0 3 5 0 29

Information Media and Telecommunications 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Financial and Insurance Services 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 3

Rental, Hiring and Real Estate Services 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Professional, Scientific and Technical Services 0 4 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 19

Administrative and Support Services 6 4 4 5 0 4 0 19 0 36

Public Administration and Safety 4 8 3 0 8 0 5 6 0 39

Education and Training 0 30 0 6 5 0 0 0 0 45

Health Care and Social Assistance 0 18 6 40 5 0 0 6 0 75

Arts and Recreation Services 16 19 22 36 11 5 4 13 0 128

Other Services 0 4 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 11

Inadequately described/Not stated 5 5 5 0 0 0 0 3 10 33

Total 166 108 116 131 53 45 41 145 19 826

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

Sorell (LGA64810) 583.8 sq Kms Find out more:

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

Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing 126 9 15 0 16 6 14 73 0 254

Mining 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 6

Manufacturing 46 9 53 14 19 27 34 119 4 318

Electricity, Gas, Water and Waste Services 3 0 0 0 3 0 20 7 0 29

Construction 60 5 157 0 23 3 46 59 3 352

Wholesale Trade 5 5 0 0 5 34 11 13 0 76

Retail Trade 63 18 37 5 15 293 12 60 0 494

Accommodation and Food Services 43 0 39 62 5 59 9 86 3 295

Transport, Postal and Warehousing 10 0 0 0 26 6 53 4 0 99

Information Media and Telecommunications 4 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 12

Financial and Insurance Services 5 9 0 0 24 3 0 0 0 40

Rental, Hiring and Real Estate Services 10 5 0 0 13 36 0 0 0 59

Professional, Scientific and Technical Services 8 60 19 0 30 0 0 0 7 137

Administrative and Support Services 12 11 16 5 6 0 3 52 0 106

Public Administration and Safety 16 21 12 17 24 0 8 14 3 110

Education and Training 8 146 13 83 19 0 0 15 0 285

Health Care and Social Assistance 15 79 4 221 50 3 0 19 3 393

Arts and Recreation Services 6 16 0 12 6 0 0 0 0 46

Other Services 8 8 57 23 9 3 0 13 0 123

Inadequately described/Not stated 10 11 12 0 7 5 6 11 36 101

Total 438 405 437 446 299 489 208 538 67 3,320

This table is based on place of work.

Please note that there are small random adjustments made to all cell values to protect the confidentiality of data. These adjustments may cause the sum of rows or columns to differ by small amounts from table totals.
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Count of  Q2 (Do you support the change?) Column Labels

Respondent's Suburb Yes No Neutral Grand Total

Bream Creek 1 1

Carlton 10 10

Carlton River 6 1 7

Connellys Marsh 2 2

Copping 1 1

Dodges Ferry 1 1

Dodges Ferry 2 1 3

Dunalley 1 1

Dunalley 4 1 5

Koonya 1 1

Marion Bay 3 3

Midway point 1 1

Murdunna 1 15 3 19

Orford 1 1 1 3

Primrose Sands 11 25 36

Rheban 2 2

Spring beach 1 1

Triabunna 1 1

Unknown 1 1

Forcett 1 1

Unkown 1 1

Grand Total 37 59 5 101 101

 Yes No Nuetral 

Bream Creek - 1 - Rec 4 36.6% 58.4% 5.0%

Carlton 10 - - 30 Rec 6

Carlton River 6 1 - 76.9%

Connellys Marsh - 2 - 49.2%

Copping - 1 - 29

Dodges Ferry 2 1 -

Dunalley - 4 1

Koonya - 1 -

Marion Bay - 3 -

Midway point - 1 -

Murdunna 1 15 3

Orford 1 1 1

Primrose Sands 10 22 -

Rheban 2 - -

Spring beach - 1 -

Triabunna - 1 -
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Yes No Nuetral 

Rec 4 36.6% 58.4% 5.0%

Rec 6 35.4% 62.5% 2.1%

Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
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Count of  Q2 (Do you support the change?) Column Labels
Row Labels Yes No Neutral Grand Total Yes No Neutral 

Battery Point 1 1 Battery Point 1 Yes within No within
Yes 
outside

No 
outside

Unknown 
location Test

Boomer Bay 1 1 Boomer Bay 1 1 96 66 26 2 191
Bream Creek 2 2 Bream Creek 2 0.5% 50.3% 34.6% 13.6% 1.0%
Bream Creek / Kellevie 2 2 Bream Creek / Kellevie 2
Carlton 11 11 Carlton 11
Carlton River 9 9 Carlton River 9
Connellys Marsh 1 1 2 Connellys Marsh 1 1 61.0
Copping 1 1 Copping 1
Dodges Ferry 1 1 Dodges Ferry 1
Dunalley 17 17 Dunalley 17
Forcett 2 2 Forcett 2
Koonya 1 1 Koonya 1 1 51 67 70 0.98
Lutana 1 1 Lutana 1 2 103 0.98
Marion Bay 4 4 Marion Bay 4
Murdunna 20 20 Murdunna 20
New Town 1 1 New Town 1 9
Orford 27 27 Orford 27
Primrose Sands 41 41 Primrose Sands 41
Rheban 2 2 Rheban 2
Sandy Bay 5 5 Sandy Bay 5
Seven Mile Beach 1 1 Seven Mile Beach 1
Somerset 1 1 Somerset 1
South Hobart 1 1 South Hobart 1
Spring Beach 19 19 Spring Beach 19
Tea Tree 1 1 Tea Tree 1
Triabunna 1 4 3 8 Triabunna 1 4 3
Hobart 2 2 Hobart 2
Boomer Bay 1 1 Boomer Bay 1
Unkown 1 1 2 Unkown 1 1
Bream Creek 1 1 Bream Creek 1
Swansea 1 1 Swansea 1
(blank) 2 2 (blank) 2
Forcett 1 1 Forcett 1
Grand Total 68 120 4 192 68 120 4 192

Battery Poin - 1 - 35.4% 62.5% 2.1%
Boomer Bay - 1 -
Bream Creek - 2 -
Carlton 11 - -
Carlton Riv 9 - -
Connellys Mars 1 1 - Yes No Nuetral 
Copping - 1 - 35.4% 62.5% 2.1%
Dodges Ferr 1 - -
Dunalle - 10 -
Forcet 2 - -
Kellevi - 2 -
Koonya - 1 -
Lutana - 1 -
Marion Ba - 4 -
Murdunna - 19 -
New Town - 1 -
Orford - 25 -
Primrose Sand 36 - -
Rheban - 2 -
Sandy Bay - 5 -
Seven Mile Beac - 1 -
Somerset - 1 -
South Hobart - 1 -
Spring Beac - 17 -
Tea Tree - 1 -
Triabunna 1 3 2
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 OFFICIAL

2024-11-26 15:10:51 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1 Less pollution over residential areas 6030437

2024-11-30 15:26:09 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1 It is in a less populated area than the current flight path. Obvious choice. 6037608

2024-11-30 17:16:39 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1

While option 4 is better than the status quo  it just passes the problem to another group of people. Over the 
water means the flights are higher, impact on fewer houses in terms of pollution,noise levels and health of 
people especially those relying on ta 6037684

2024-11-30 21:01:15 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1

Fewer communities would experience fewer aircraft operations and associated noise impacts as aircraft 
would track over water - makes sense if it impacts fewer communities, most who live in these areas for the 
peace and quiet 6037834

2024-12-18 07:19:01 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1
The planes are too Noisy 89-91 Decibels over my house,  too low ( I can read nos on sides of planes when 
they fly over) and Pollute our water tanks 6059089

2024-11-05 20:53:44 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1

This is closer to what the original flight paths were before the flight path was changed. There was no public 
consultation to the change, just implementation. I purchased my property in 2018 and there was zero 
notification of any change to the flight path 5994535

2024-11-05 21:34:32 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1 More logical. 5994576

2024-11-05 22:15:07 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1 Noise, Height of aircraft directly above our house and fuel in our water tanks 5994617

2024-11-12 17:33:33 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1 The flight path should be over unpopulated areas 6008255

2024-11-19 11:42:54 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1

This option minimal impact vast majority of people living in area. Aircraft using this route could be enabled to 
use optimum navigation system. Supposed increase costs and emissions could not be prohibitive- its only 
few kms. Balance against life quality. 6019197

2024-11-25 17:42:47 +1100 Primrose Sands 1
Moving the path away from the water and over Primrose only moves the existing problems to another 
location. 6029266

2024-11-09 21:55:43 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1
As it will be over the ocean for parts and up higher it won’t affect as many people. This flight path makes the 
most sense. 6003273

2024-11-21 14:29:35 +1100 PRIMROSE SANDS, TAS Primrose Sands 1

This is the BEST option for all communities - flights will be very high and over water - RNAV should become 
the East Coast route and RNP-AR move to the RNAV. The current RNP-AR needs to CLOSE - in the interim 
move it - Option 4 should only be TEMPORARY 6023396

2024-11-14 12:19:26 +1100 TRIABUNNA, TAS Triabunna 1 Shouldn’t affect us and besides planes usually fly at very very high altitude say 30,000 ft or more 6011316

2024-12-19 13:20:03 +1100 BATTERY POINT, TAS Battery Point 2

The visual and noise impact the proposed changes will have on the Mercury Passage, Maria Island, and the 
communities of Triabunna, Orford and Spring Beach will be detrimental to the enjoyment of these areas for 
residents, tourists and holidayers. 6060348

2024-12-20 17:00:06 +1100 BOOMER BAY, TAS Boomer Bay 2

Movement of the path to the East will simply amplify the noise, given sound travels much further over water, 
affecting many areas where visitors to the State are endeavouring to have a quiet holiday. This will not be 
positive for the State as a whole. 6061528

# OFFICIAL

Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
Document 6

Rele
as

ed
 by

 Airs
erv

ice
s A

us
tra

lia
 un

de
r th

e F
ree

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



 OFFICIAL

2024-12-01 21:39:53 +1100 BREAM CREEK, TAS Bream Creek 2

The East-coast path would disturb pristine areas and beaches that are really important for Tasmania's 
tourism. The lack of ambiant noise in the area will make the noise of the planes even more impactful on the 
people residing and visiting. Terrible idea!! 6038432

2024-12-02 07:04:55 +1100 BREAM CREEK, TAS Bream Creek 2

Noise pollution as we have farm stay accommodation.  Visual impact as we live 300m above sea level.  
Maria Island, Marion Bay, Bream Creek is a tourist hub for the South East.  Quite, peacefull community, one 
of the most used recreational waterways inTas 6038546

2024-12-01 23:11:46 +1100 Bream Creek / Kelle 2

Dunalley meeting - unanimously voted against! Path over previously NOT overflow areas, both settlements 
and conservation areas. Tourists come to enjoy the peace and quiet of the coast and pristine areas like 
Maria Island. Impact on tourism business and... 6038470

2024-11-30 16:11:27 +1100 BREAM CREEK, TAS Bream Creek / Kelle 2 Rural land should remain a quiet and natural environment for all families who have chosen this lifestyle 6037644

2024-11-14 19:18:51 +1100 Connellys Marsh 2
Flights will still be in close proximity to my home so don't anticipate much noise reduction. I strongly object to 
plans that would see new rural areas or National Parks overflown. 6012104

2024-11-29 16:04:30 +1100 Copping 2

I am concerned that the above increased invasive noise combined with the new proposed flight path down 
the Lower East Coast will create an increased invasive sound 'sandwich' that will have even greater invasive 
effects on the peaceful idyllic region 6036671

2024-11-05 19:34:04 +1100 Dunalley 2

This option was investigated by ASA in 2018, and rejected at that time. It overflies areas that are not 
currently overflown, areas of significant cultural and natural significance. It is absurd that we are being forced 
to again have this imposed apon us 5994412

2024-11-18 11:00:10 +1100 Dunalley 2 The area of Maria Island is a pristine area, now to be destroyed by planes flying overhead, disgusting! 6017521

2024-11-22 05:40:27 +1100 Dunalley 2

This route is an appauling proposal. The suggested area has not been overflown before.  Aircraft movements 
along this route will have a significant impact on the Maria Island National Park, Marion Bay and Dunalley. I 
am deeply distressed by the proposal 6024271

2024-11-26 17:34:02 +1100 DUNALLEY, TAS Dunalley 2

I believe the path over water will be noisier and impact me with greater noise levels. I believe the flight paths 
should continue to be close to the original paths, as people in they area knew they were in a flight path when 
they purchased their property. 6030845

2024-11-28 20:30:52 +1100 DUNALLEY, TAS Dunalley 2
Our community is not directly overflown by arrivals. We already get enough noise from 60 % of arrivals and 
all departures nearby! Don't move the flightpath over a whole lot of other tranquil areas that are not overflown! 6035202

2024-11-30 00:01:07 +1100 EAGLEHAWK NECK, TAS Dunalley 2
Why are there no flightpaths considerations to the west of the airport? This isn't noise sharing if all the flights 
are concentrated over the East coast communities... 6037132

2024-12-04 22:28:01 +1100 DUNALLEY, TAS Dunalley 2
Dunalley is situated in the centre of the current flightpath and the proposed flight path which is noisily 
intrusive. Moving the flightpath overwater will not help but in fact will makethings worse. 6042644

2024-11-05 22:05:29 +1100 Dunalley 2 Bad environmental outcome. Should be closer to the airport where they used to be! 5994607

2024-11-22 06:49:21 +1100 Dunalley 2
We have already consulted on this, and it was rejected. We have gone from no planes to departures and 
arrivals and now another arrival path, how is this fair? 6024286

2024-12-13 13:18:24 +1100 RANDWICK, NSW Dunalley 2

I am a regular visitor to the Dunnalley area where my family has had property for many years. It is a truly 
beautiful part of the world, a tranquil and beautiful area. I am supportive of noise sharing but not of 
concentrating noise in one area 6054127
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 OFFICIAL

2024-12-04 23:26:13 +1100 Murdunna 2 At present the noise of jets is acceptable in my area. 6042693

2024-12-10 15:03:46 +1100 Murdunna 2

The proposed flight paths would negatively effect my enjoyment of my environment and that of others in the 
area. We live here for the peace and quiet. The proposed flight path would destroy that. We have already 
fought previous changes. Same arguments now 6050547

2024-12-12 21:36:11 +1100 MURDUNNA, TAS Murdunna 2

This change will affect the tranquility of the area and affect the relaxed atmosphere of our community and our 
accommodation business, not to mention the pollution falling from the sky spreading chemicals over our 
property poisoning our live stock. 6053519

2024-12-13 07:52:39 +1100 MURDUNNA, TAS Murdunna 2 increased noise in my local area 6053741

2024-12-15 10:13:14 +1100 MURDUNNA, TAS Murdunna 2

Increased flights and noise over quiet communities, heritage sites and other protected environments that are 
a long distance from Hobart airport. Noise is already shared between many different communities under a 
mix of arriving and departing flight paths 6055777

2024-12-17 09:47:53 +1100 MURDUNNA, TAS Murdunna 2

All the aircraft noise pollution will be concentrated in an area of outstanding natural (tourist) beauty which has 
never had it before. If the increased flight capacity is for the benefit of all Tasmanians, share the noise, not 
just over Norfolk Bay. 6058260

2024-11-29 07:38:47 +1100 MURDUNNA, TAS Murdunna 2
There is plenty of airspace to the west of the runway which you have not even considered.  Why should 
those who can see the runway have no noise & those 30kms away get it all. 6035718

2024-11-30 13:37:36 +1100 MURDUNNA, TAS Murdunna 2

There is no direct overwater flight path available from east coast to RW 30 without overflying the Forestier 
Peninsula. Consequently residents of Murdunna would be subjected to an increase of noise generated by the 
increasing aircraft activity. 6037502

2024-11-30 14:57:20 +1100 MURDUNNA, TAS Murdunna 2

We came to live in Murdunna because we enjoy the peace and quiet of living away from noise and bright 
lights. Having planes making a noise and flying over or in front of us will negatively impact our quality of life 
and the value of our property. 6037576

2024-12-14 08:15:56 +1100 NEW TOWN, TAS New Town 2
This plan seems poorly conceived. Maria Island and the Mercury passage is an important recreational place 
for Tasmanian’s and the tourist industry. Why not fly further south across the Wielangta State Forest? 6055057

2024-12-14 10:34:06 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Orford 2
Air movement noise over a pristine national park doesn't enhance the tourism experience Tasmania has to 
offer, there is plenty of air space out at sea where no-one will mind. 6055145

2024-11-06 09:21:31 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Orford 2 Can't find any noise modelling in my area. 5994938

2024-11-17 15:55:15 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Orford 2 existing path is efficient and allows tourists excellent views of the coastline 6016786

2024-11-21 09:54:09 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Orford 2
The proposed new route would negatively impact the visitors flying in to Hobart because the view of the 
Coastline and Maria Island would no longer be visible as you would be flying over the top of it. 6022854

2024-12-02 20:26:02 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Orford 2
At the moment our town has little to no noise pollution, the change will effect that plus that of our pristine 
tourist attraction Maria island national park as well as visual light pollution of evening 6039667

2024-12-02 21:47:56 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Orford 2

Whilst your documents say that further work will be carried out I fail to see how moving flights to near coastal 
communities and particularly over/near Maria island is appropriate, particularly when your own analysis 
shows greater emissions 6039733

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

2024-12-20 09:49:26 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Orford 2

This chance would introduce low flying aircraft over a tourism region and negatively impact the amenity of the 
area. This flight path would be a poor outcome for both the community and tourism sector. Aircraft noise in 
the area should remain low. 6061094

2024-12-05 11:38:15 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Orford 2

I have no issue with aircraft passing over my house, but I would strongly object for a flightpath close to a 
National Park, and in this case, Maria Island, which is also a World Heritage Area. PLEASE try and protect 
what's left of Tassie's wilderness 6043213

2024-12-23 22:12:09 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Orford 2
The noise and sight of aircraft over Spring Bay, Mercury Passage and Maria Island (which is a World 
Heritage Site) is disruptive of the peace and beauty of the area. 6062633

2024-11-26 13:44:21 +1100 RHEBAN, TAS Rheban 2
Rec 6 is sledgehammer solution  - more aviation fuel and Co2 emissaion -  more flight time - more, high 
natural & tourism value areas affected by noise than Rec 4 6030283

2024-12-03 07:47:52 +1100 RHEBAN, TAS Rheban 2 The transit over a significant national park, increased flight distance and increased emissions. 6039911

2024-12-14 08:08:17 +1100 SANDY BAY, TAS Sandy Bay 2 Will impact the pristine nature of the Maria island National park 6055053

2024-12-15 11:37:50 +1100 HOBART, TAS Sandy Bay 2
The planes should fly further out to sea so as to minimise the  disruption to the residents and tourists of the 
east coast. 6055827

2024-12-15 17:23:05 +1100 ORFORD, TAS Sandy Bay 2 Leave the plan as it is 6056080

2024-12-16 08:52:46 +1100 SANDY BAY, TAS Sandy Bay 2 Proposing to fly over Maria Island, a tranquil national park, is idiotic. 6056748

2024-12-06 12:53:58 +1100 SANDY BAY, TAS Sandy Bay 2 Not not the normal flight party 6044888

2024-11-25 10:07:27 +1100 SEVEN MILE BEACH, TAS Seven Mile Beach 2

The proposed change wa srejected in 2018 and shouldnot be supported now for various reasons. Many of 
which include the detrimetal effect this will have on the tourism industry and brand values of the East Coast, 
Maria island and Dunalley. 6028165

2024-12-16 21:27:54 +1100 SOMERSET, TAS Somerset 2

It is a very inappropriate place to put a runway path that is going to cause a lot of unnecessary and very 
unwanted noise pollution to the many towns this will be impacting. How do I know? I used to live by an 
airport. I strongly object to this change. 6057993

2024-12-20 11:03:34 +1100 SOUTH HOBART, TAS South Hobart 2

The TNPA opposes any flight path over Mercury Passage on the grounds of the noise impact on visitors to 
Maria Island National Park. The island is valued by visitors for its high level of natural quiet. There are no 
private motor vehicles on the island. 6061162

2024-11-15 11:39:25 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2

with no consultation prior to releasing this alternative, you have catered to a group who purchased their 
properties knowing about the existing flight path. I purchased because there was no flight  path over our 
property. why change when its working now! 6012970

2024-11-29 13:59:30 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2
Current flight paths are working. Residents knew they were close to the flight paths. When purchasing we 
checked to avoid 6036370

2024-12-03 11:37:51 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2
Flight path is over a number of small towns, also Maria Island Nation Park which is an important tourist 
destination. Increased noise levels will impact this pristine environment. 6040162

# OFFICIAL

Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
Document 6

Rele
as

ed
 by

 Airs
erv

ice
s A

us
tra

lia
 un

de
r th

e F
ree

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



 OFFICIAL

2024-12-05 13:15:01 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2 Direct route of the east coast alternatives will impact noise and amenity of Orford/Spring Beach area. 6043490

2024-12-10 18:11:56 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2

I just don't understand the logic in moving the flight path that will impact MORE communities, not to mention 
the beauty and amenity of Maria Island National Park?? There's a glaring gap to bring the path over the 
Wielangta State Forest impacting no one 6050829

2024-12-11 19:20:11 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2 Noise congestion 6052057

2024-12-14 06:21:19 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2
Flight path noise and bought the house for quiet. If I knew pathway was changing I would not have bought the 
place.  6055032

2024-12-14 09:30:43 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2 Aircraft noise over our pristine East Coast - Maria Island area is not required - go inland or further out to sea 6055104

2024-12-16 11:53:58 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2

East Coast Tasmania describes taking "you to unforgettable places, from iconic beaches to award-winning 
walks, breathtaking views." These have all existed or been developed in the absence of the noise and visual 
pollution of aircraft overhead. Dont change 6057207

2024-12-18 16:07:06 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2
Thvisible and audible intrustion into the environment of the east coast, and impact negatively upon 
residential amenity and visitor experience. 6059528

2024-12-18 16:42:42 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2

Noise pollution over the pristine tourism stretch along the east coast of Tasmania, unacceptable. Continue 
down the midlands where the impact to population base is minimal , I don't understand why a change is 
required. 6059583

2024-12-18 17:20:13 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2
I believe better alternatives exist whereby a path further south crossing Wielangta State Forest would impact 
significantly less residents (at this low altitude) and reduce the impact on tourism (Maria Island etc). 6059621

2024-12-19 14:28:12 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2
Pristine area, national park and bush walking experience.  Completely inappropriate all round for residents 
and visitors enjoying the beautiful and quiet east coast of Tasmania 6060489

2024-12-20 10:31:01 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2

The east coast of Tasmania is a major tourism drawcard and endangering this with noise and visual 
disturbance by aviation activity is not supported by me. Tas needs increased flights and ferry trips to enable 
this tourism, but must be better facilitated. 6061127

2024-12-18 16:39:27 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2

Flight paths over a national park with significant value to tourist industry makes zero sense. Tasmania's 
clean, green & quiet environment is such a drawcard for visitors and locals alike. Aircraft on this route will be 
visible and noisy. 6059577

2024-12-18 23:40:11 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2
The choice to a flight path in between Spring Beach & Maria Island seems ludicrous. It's a beautiful pristine 
gem of Tasmania & a tourist destination. 6059948

2024-12-14 00:25:09 +1100 SPRING BEACH, TAS Spring Beach 2

Why would you want to fly planes over such a beautiful area of the state of Tasmania. Tourism will suffer, as 
well as the peaceful nature of the area. Might I add planes will be flying over a national park (Maria Island) 
which needs to be protected. 6054881

2024-11-19 12:10:57 +1100 TEA TREE, TAS Tea Tree 2

I object to a flight path so close to Maria island, a National Park with World Heritage values. This park has no 
vehicles, and very limited light plane access, so remains a quiet and peaceful sanctuary for wildlife and 
visitors. It must remain that way. 6019244
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Demographics Data

1) Register today to stay up to date on Airservices projects.

Your registration will allow you to ask questions, take part in online engagement and utilise our interactive tools. (Question type: Essay)

2) Login and Screen Name. This will appear publicly when you contribute on our site. (Question type: SignupForm::Login)

3) First Name (Will remain confidential): (Question type: SingleLine)

4) Last Name (Will remain confidential): (Question type: SingleLine)

5) Suburb (Question type: Region)

6) Email (Question type: SignupForm::AccountEmail)

7) Where do you live? (Question type: Region)

8) Suburb (Question type: Region)

9) Tell us about yourself. I am (Question type: CheckBox)

A local resident 1

A local business owner 1

An interested community member 1

An Airservices  Australia Employee 1

An aviation stakeholder (Airport, GA, Pilot, Airline) 1

A Research Organisation or University 1

A Government Representative (Local 1

A Government Representative (State) 1

A Government Representative (Federal) 1

10) Mobile Number (Will remain confidential): (Question type: SingleLine)

11) Would you like to receive e-newsletters on projects and engagement activities? You can choose to unsubscribe from these at any time. (Question type: RadioButton)

Yes 1

No 2

12) What is your age? (Question type: RadioButton)

Under 18 1

18-24 2

25-34 3

35-44 4

45-54 5

55-64 6

65+ 7

Survey Data

1) What suburb/town are you located in? (Question type: SingleLine)

2) Do you support the change? (Question type: DropDown)

Yes 1

No 2

Neutral 3

3) Please tell us about the reasons for your choice  (Question type: SingleLine)
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From the <100 comments, it seems those who took time to comment on the tiles believed that flight 

path noise is not an issue in & around Hobart.

A couple of people questioned the locations and said the daytime sessions may have been to 

deliberately discourage working people to attend

-	1 said don’t put the planes at Mornington

-	44 said there are more important things going on in the world; loved the planes and to ignore the

complainers
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From:
To:
Subject: YMHB Action 4
Date: Tuesday, 20 May 2025 16:02:45
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

OFFICIAL

Hey 

The additional approx.. 4nm for the proposed RNP-AR compared to the existing would be
an additional 0.07 tonnes (70kg) of CO2 emissions per flight for a B738, based on our ICAO
Carbon Emissions Calculator Methodology.

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
Subject: RE: YMHB ECRs Emissions
Date: Tuesday, 13 May 2025 13:36:00
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Thanks 

From: @AirservicesAustralia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 May 2025 1:36 PM
To: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Subject: YMHB ECRs Emissions

OFFICIAL

Hi ,

See below table of emissions calculated for proposed ECRs – I’ve included number of ops,
methodology at the bottom. Let me know if you need more on that.

Existing
RNP STAR

(Light
orange)

Proposed
east coast

IPLET
route
STAR

(Yellow)

Proposed
east of
Maria
Island
STAR

(Green)

Proposed
option
east of
Maria

Island to
join the
central

arm of the
RWY30
RNAV
STAR

(White)

Proposed
east of
Maria

Island to
join the left
arm of the

RWY30
RNAV
STAR
(Blue)

Track miles

IPLET to
touch down
(baseline)
46.80NM
(86.67km)

Additional
9.52NM
(17.64km)
20.3%
increase

Additional
25.8NM
(47.78km)
55.1%
increase

Additional
30.8NM
(57.05km)
65.8%
increase

Additional
67.89NM
(125.73km)
145.1%
increase

CO2
emissions/flight

Additional
174kg CO2
/ flight

Additional
472kg CO2
/ flight

Additional
564kg CO2
/ flight

Additional
407.4kg /
CO2 flight

CO2
emissions/month

Additional
14790kg
CO2 /
month

Additional
40120kg
CO2 /
month

Additional
47940kg
CO2 /
month

Additional
105655kg
CO2/ month

Figures based on 85 RWY 30 RNAV (RNP-Z) arrivals from East Coast for November 2024
using calculations based off ICAO Carbon Emissions Methodology for B738.

Cheers,

Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
Document 8

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
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1 Introduction  

 
This document presents a general methodology developed for estimating the amount of 
carbon emissions (CO2) generated by a passenger in a flight, for use in carbon offsetting 
programmes. 
It provides information on the methodological approach and details the assumptions 
underlying the generic factors employed by the ICAO Carbon Emissions calculator. The 
methodology is provided in an open source format facilitating individual air carriers that 
may wish to customize it with their own data. 
The document includes a general description of the method adopted by ICAO in order to 
estimate the CO2 emissions of a flight (Item 2); the detailed calculation process 
implemented by the ICAO Calculator (Item 3); a description and analysis of the data inputs 
used (Item 4); a demonstration of the data coverage and sensitivity (Items 5 and 6); and 
the steps needed to be taken by a company wishing to customize the calculator with its 
own data set (Item 7). 
 

2 Methodological Approach 

 
The ICAO methodology employs a distance-based approach to estimate an individual’s 
aviation emissions using data currently available on a range of aircraft types. In order to 
implement this methodology, ICAO has developed formula regarding fuel consumption and 
it is committed to continuously monitor and seek improvements in the data used, in order 
to obtain better emissions estimation. 
The ICAO methodology has been designed to require a minimum amount of input 
information from the user regarding the particulars of the flight concerned. It employs 
industry averages for the various factors which contribute to the calculation of the 
emissions associated with the individual passenger’s air travel. As passengers’ aviation 
emissions are affected by continuously changing variables specific to each flight, it is 
necessary to develop average factors to account for the effect of these flight parameters. 
While these factors cannot be captured on a flight-specific basis, this methodology 
considers them for the purpose of developing a more robust estimation of flight emissions 
and educating the public and the industry as to how these factors affect an individual 
passengers’ emission intensity. 
 

2.1 General Description of the Methodology 
 
The ICAO Carbon Emission Calculator requires that the user input the airports of origin 
and destination for a direct through flight (i.e. a flight which does not have a change of the 
flight number). This is then compared with the published scheduled flights to obtain 
the aircraft types used to serve the two airports concerned and the number of departures 
per aircraft. Each aircraft is then mapped into one of the 312 equivalent aircraft types in 
order to calculate the fuel consumption for the trip based on the great circle distance 
between the airports involved in the journey. The passenger load factors, and passenger 
to cargo ratios, obtained from traffic and operational data collected by ICAO, are then 
applied to obtain the proportion of total fuel used which can be attributed to the 
passengers carried. The system then calculates the average fuel consumption for the 
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Y-seats: This is the number of economy seats that can be fit inside the equivalent aircraft. 
ICAO made use of a standard cabin layout (in terms of location of galleys, toilets and exits) 
for each reference aircraft. This fixed space was then fitted with an all-economy seating 
using a pitch of about 31/32 inches (79/81 cm). This seating configuration was then 
compared with a mixed configuration involving business and/or first class row/seat 
combinations where, for the large wide bodied aircraft, business class seats have a 38 
inch pitch, and those in first class have a 60 inch pitch. Examples of these layouts were 
obtained from the Manual on Airplane Characteristics for Airport Planning published on the 
Web by the aircraft manufacturers. 
 
In simple terms, the general methodology used by the ICAO calculator can be described 
with the following steps, with references to the diagram above: 

 

User input (1) – The user enters the origin and destination airports. The database is 
searched for all flights, direct or non-direct, serving that city-pair. However, the tool does 
not compute total emissions for journeys with different flight numbers (connecting flights). 
To do this, the user can choose to build a total by calculating each of the journey legs 
separately and adding them up.  

Code share flights are treated as a single flight. This avoids a possible double counting of 
flight departures that would otherwise affect the calculations. 

The origin and destination database includes individual routings for single flight numbers 
with multiple stops. Hence the passenger does not need to know, nor input the full itinerary 
of the flight. 

 

Trip distance (2) – The ICAO Location Indicators database contains the longitude and 
latitude coordinates for the airports. From these coordinates the Great Circle Distance 
(GCD)1 is then calculated and corrected by a factor depending on the distance between 
the two airports concerned (see section 4.2).  

 

Traffic data (3) – A passenger load factor is assigned to the user-defined city-pair, based 
on the passenger load factor for the corresponding route groups. Load factor information is 
obtained from the database, based on 53 international route groups plus 11 domestic 
areas plus 11 intra areas (see Appendix A).  

 

Aircraft mapping (4) – From the scheduled flights database, the scheduled aircraft is 
identified and linked to the aircraft fuel consumption database based on ICAO Fuel 
Consumption Formula. When the scheduled aircraft is not in the database, the aircraft is 
mapped into one of the 312 equivalent aircraft types existing in the aircraft fuel 
consumption database. Appendix B provides details of how this mapping was done. This 
allows estimation of the total fuel use on each route serving the user-defined city-pair. 

 

Fuel burn data (5) – The fuel burn to flight distance relationship is extrapolated from the 
ICAO Fuel Consumption Formula. The factors considered include passenger load factor, 
flight distance, block time, the proportion of the overall payload represented by passenger 
traffic, cabin class flown, and type of equivalent aircraft flown. The amount of fuel used on 

                                                
1 The Great Circle Distance it is the shortest path between two points on the surface of a sphere 
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a route is the weighted average of total fuel burnt based on the frequencies of the 
scheduled aircraft types flown.  
 

Economy Class (Y) seat capacity (6) – From cabin floor plans obtained from the “Manual 
on Airplane Characteristics for Airport Planning”, which is developed by manufacturers to 
provide necessary data to airport operators and airlines for airport facilities planning, the 
maximum number of Y-seats that can be fitted per equivalent aircraft is determined. This 
“virtual” all economy configuration later allows the computation of cabin class factors 
(steps 9 & 10). 
 

CO2 per economy passenger (7 and 8) – Using the trip distance, equivalent aircraft fuel 
consumption, passenger to seat load factor and passenger to freight load factor for the 
route group, and the number of Y-seats, the methodology calculates the CO2 associated to 
each passenger, as follows: 

 

CO2 per pax = 3.16 * (total fuel * pax-to-freight factor)/(number of y-seats * pax load factor) 

  

Where:  

 

Total fuel = The weighted average of the fuel used by all flights departed from the origin 
airport in order to reach the destination airport. The weighting factor is the ratio of number 
of departures for each equivalent aircraft type, to the total number of departures. 

 

Pax-to-freight factor = is the ratio calculated from ICAO statistical database based on the 
number of passengers and the tonnage of mail and freight, transported in a given route 
group. 

 

Number of Y-seats = the total number of economy equivalent seats available on all flights 
serving the given city pair. 

 

Pax load factor = the ratio calculated from ICAO statistical database based on number of 
passengers transported and the number of seats available in a given route group. 

 

3.16 = constant representing the number of tonnes of CO2 produced by burning a tonne of 
aviation fuel. 

 

Cabin class (9 and 10) – Depending on user selection, a multiplicative cabin class factor 
is applied to adjust the CO2 per Y-passenger, on those routes where multiple class 
passenger services are available.  

 

Passenger CO2 output (11) – The estimated quantity for the carbon emission. 
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4 Data Sources 

 
This methodology seeks to distribute the emissions between the passengers travelling in 
different cabin classes, and between passengers and cargo, in an equitable manner. This 
section details how the various contributing factors come together to accomplish this 
result. 
 

4.1 Fuel Data 
 
Since the 1980s, ICAO has been conducting studies on regional differences in 
international airline operating economics to estimate and compare airline operating cost 
and revenues in different regions of the world, using a unique database which includes fuel 
consumption. The fuel consumption in that database is estimated for each airline, on each 
sector of a scheduled flight, based on information reported by airlines for their scheduled 
operations.  
During the early 1990s, ICAO began developing equations to estimate the fuel 
consumption by aircraft type. Those equations, have been regularly updated based on 
publically available information.  
The fundamental principle of the ICAO fuel consumption formulas is to estimate in-service 
airline fuel consumption. The process by which they are developed is to start with fuel 
consumption figures as published by in aircraft manufacturers’ handbooks as a baseline 
estimate of fuel consumption by trip distance.  These figures are then corrected based on 
available in-service fuel consumption data.  
Most of the in-service data comes from the US DOT Form 41. In the United States, federal 
law requires that most American passenger and cargo airlines report financial and 
operating information to the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT). Often referred to by 
the name of one of its required reports, the “Form 41” system includes balance sheets, 
income statements and other financials as well as operating or “traffic” statistics.  
Where Form 41 data were not available for specific aircraft type, handbook to in-service 
differences from a similar aircraft were used. Handbook level fuel consumption data came 
from a number of sources including the manufacturers, files from the ICAO database, 
charter companies, U.S. Department of Interior website, Internet and literature searches.  
The formula also incorporates the ability to compute fuel consumption based on block 
time. This allows the fuel consumption estimate to consider additional time required for 
less direct routings or for prevailing winds.  
Appendix C of this document presents average fuel consumption by stage length based 
on the ICAO fuel consumption formula. 
 

4.2 Trip distance 

 
The methodology uses the Great Circle Distance (GCD) between airports as input to 
calculate the fuel used, and thus estimate CO2 emissions.   
GCD is by definition the shortest distance between two points on the surface of a sphere. 
This distance can be calculated by using the geographical coordinates of the two points 
concerned. The coordinates for the airports involved are obtained from the ICAO Location 
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4.5 Cabin class 
 
The cabin class correction factor is used only on equivalent aircraft types that support such 
differentiation, and on flights of more than 3,000 Km. It is based on the principle that 
premium seats occupy a larger space than that of an economy seat; therefore the same 
cabin configured with premium seat arrangements carries fewer passengers than an all-
economy layout. 
In order to define the cabin class correction factor, each representative aircraft has been 
assigned a standard all-economy class layout so that the reduced capacity resulting from 
the larger space occupied by premium seating and the associated increase in per-
passenger emissions is accounted for. This cabin class correction factor is based on the 
principle that premium seats occupy a larger footprint than that of an economy seat; 
therefore the same cabin configured with premium seat arrangements carries fewer 
passengers than an all-economy layout. While it is not possible to account for all possible 
configurations of a given aircraft the cabin class correction factor serves to educate the 
user as to the environmental effect of their travel decisions. For this reason generic cabin 
class factors have been estimated. 
The methodology employs a simplified approach by using two cabin class factors 
(“economy” and “premium”) when allocating emissions to passengers, with a ratio of 1:2. 
 

5 Discussion of Sensitivities 

 
In any modelling exercise the desire for accuracy is moderated by the level of complexity 
the analyst is willing to accommodate. In the case of the ICAO methodology, an attempt 
has been made to account for the principal factors which define an individual’s aviation 
carbon emission footprint while assessing each at a level which recognizes the inherent 
uncertainty underlying many of the assumptions embedded in this approach. 
 

Great Circle Distance – while it is understood that air travel does not occur in a straight 
line between two points, actual flown distance to be collected from the air carriers, or 
from a more accurate trip distance database showed to be not feasible for the time 
being. 
 
Representative Aircraft – as aircraft typically share similar performance characteristics, 
if designed for similar operation, the adoption of a representative aircraft approach is 
both necessary and reasonable given the level of detail available. It is recognized that 
there are considerable differences in fuel consumption between aircraft belonging to the 
same aircraft type variant, dependent on many factors such as age and airline specific 
configuration, including engines.  
 

Cabin Class Factor – this recognizes that several seat configurations can be offered, 
and the different classes of service among air carriers. The ICAO Carbon Emissions 
calculator does not use a specific aircraft configuration; instead, it uses the equivalent 
aircraft approach that represents the actual equipment in use. Due to the general nature 
of this methodology, it was decided to use a simplified approach, restricting the cabin 
classes to two: one representing the economy class, and the other representing the 
premium classes (premium-economy, business, and first). 
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Passenger Load Factor – average passenger load factors are calculated on a route 
group basis for international flights and on a regional basis for domestic flights.  The 
data are obtained from the reported data sent by States to ICAO, and it tends to change 
with every annual update.  
 
Passenger to Cargo Factor – average cargo factors on passenger aircraft are 
calculated on a route group basis for international flights and on a regional basis for 
domestic flights.  The data is obtained from the reported data sent by States to ICAO, 
and it tends to change with every annual update. 
 
Fuel consumption per aircraft type – throughout the design of this tool, the intention was 
to default to the best publicly available information. While it is well known that most air 
carriers have detailed information in regards to their fuel consumption and fuel 
efficiency, this information is not publicly available. ICAO has developed formulas to 
estimate fuel consumption for 312 aircraft currently on duty. 

 

6 Maintenance Requirements of the ICAO Methodology  

 
In order to support the continued improvement and adoption of the ICAO methodology 
various data components will require a regular update by ICAO and be provided to users 
seeking to implement the ICAO methodology. These include: 

 
ICAO traffic data – to be analyzed and updated on an annual basis. 
 
Air carriers scheduled data – In order to calculate the composite city emissions city-
pairs data are to be updated on an annual basis to reflect the schedules operated by 
the air carriers during the period. 
 
Generic Aircraft Mapping – To account for changes in the equipment operating in the 
industry ICAO will complete a review of the aircraft types listed in the scheduled flights 
database and the TFS and publish a reference document showing the corresponding 
mapping to representative aircraft type for all in service aircraft type. 
 
Aircraft Fuel consumption  – In order to keep up to date information about new aircrafts 
types and technology improvements adopted by the industry, ICAO will update the fuel 
per kilometre information for the several aircraft equivalent models, as soon as new 
information is made available by aircraft manufacturers and air carriers. 

 

7 Options for Carrier Specific Accuracy Improvements 

 
As ICAO recognizes the additional benefits, which more detailed air carrier specific data 
can provide, the ICAO methodology is intended to be open source for carriers that are 
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considering their own offset programmes and able to receive enhancements to the quality 
of data employed for the calculations. Possible carrier specific improvements include: 

 
Fuel Burn – Given the air carriers flight planning requirements in terms of efficiency and 
safety it is anticipated that air carriers will be interested in employing more robust data 
to the fuel consumed on their operated flights. 
 
Cargo Carried – An air carrier may use its own cargo factor so long as the level of 
aggregation is provided in accompanying documentation. 
 
Passenger Load Factor – An air carrier may use their own passenger load factor so 
long as the level of aggregation is clear in accompanying documentation. 
 
Aircraft Configuration – On account of the generic nature of this methodology an air 
carrier may wish to implement fleet specific data on the aircraft operated in its service. 
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30 Intra South America 77.1% 82.66% 

31 Latin America/Caribbean - North Asia & Pacific South 
East Asia 

72.9% 84.67% 

32 Middle East - North America 83.9% 79.89% 

33 Middle East - North Asia & Pacific South East Asia 76.5% 81.18% 

34 North America - North Asia 82.3% 66.44% 

35 North America - Pacific South East Asia 80.9% 84.57% 

36 North America - South America 82.6% 77.27% 

37 North Asia - Pacific South East Asia 75.3% 79.47% 
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OFFICIAL 

- The Hobart RWY 30 noise abatement procedures (NAP) trial currently underway 
(recommended action #5; AIP SUP H72/24 refers) 

- A community suggested change to the inbound air routes for Hobart RWY 30 arrivals 
from e.g. Brisbane and Sydney (recommended action #6) 

- 

 
Additionally, Airservices is proposing to introduce a RADAR SID for Hobart. 
 
Meeting Minutes 
 
The project team presented the attached slide pack and explained the background on the 
project, specifically, investigating a number of recommendations from the Hobart Airspace 
Design post implementation review (PIR). 
 
The group had no feedback on the current six-month NAP trial running until December 2024. 
 
The project team presented a community suggested change to the Hobart RWY 30 RNP W 
(AR) and visual approach paths (recommended action #4) and clarified that all eligible aircraft 
are assigned RNP-AR approach onto RWY 30 at Hobart resulting in approximately 70 – 80% 
of traffic.  No initial safety or operational concerns were identified by attendees when reviewing 
Google earth images of the draft change to the RNP-AR.  The group noted the increase in 
track miles. 
 
The project team presented community suggested change to the inbound air routes for Hobart 
RWY 30 arrivals as a Google earth image.  The group requested clarification as to whether the 
route marked “current” on the image will be retained – it will for traffic bound to certain ports 
(other than Sydney and Brisbane) and for operators from Launceston the IPLET 30 arrivals 
would not change. The group observed that a control area increase would likely be required 
for implementation of the route as depicted.  Surveillance coverage would also need to be 
reviewed. 
 
The project team presented an industry request for additional Hobart SIDs and STARs for 
operations to/from e.g. New Zealand as Google earth images.  This applies to arrivals and 
departures off both runways.  The group reviewed draft RWY 30 SID new height requirement 
intended for Air New Zealand use only.  The project team confirmed no change to KANLI or 
LATUM SIDs were planned as part of this initiative. 
 
Attendees sought clarification regarding expected approach (RNP or RNP-AR) as all aircraft 
from NZ are currently RNP-AR equipped, and they are expecting to be issued the -AR arrival.  
As part of the design phase, industry consultation will be conducted on a comparison of track 
miles for the RNP-Z and the RNP-W, any difference in minima, and the possibility of a transition 
from the proposed STAR to the RNP-W.  Feedback on these ideas is welcome by email to 
Leading Customer Engagement Specialist.   
 
The project team presented a draft DAP chart on the proposed Hobart RADAR SID, intended 
for non-jet use. No comments were received on the draft DAP.  The project team confirmed no 
change to the current restrictions on VOR approaches (eg: for training) as a VOR approach is 
available for aircraft weights below 5700kg in addition to the VOR approach at Launceston. 
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OFFICIAL 

The project team summarised the project timeline- industry engagement would continue on as 
required following August 2024 community engagement on RNP-AR relocation, east coast 
routes and radar SIDs.  March 2025 community engagement is planned for Tasman routes 
(additional Hobart SIDs and STARs for operations to/from e.g. New Zealand). 
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OFFICIAL

2

Acknowledgement of Country 
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OFFICIAL

3

Introduction
Background

We are exploring several stakeholder suggestions from the post implementation review (PIR) of the 2019 Hobart flight path changes, which we 
adopted as recommended actions (RA):

• A community suggested change to the Hobart RWY 30 RNP W (AR) and visual approach paths (RA #4)

• A community suggestion for NAPs that specify preferred runway/flight path use at sensitive times of the day (RA #5)

• A community suggested change to the inbound air routes for Hobart RWY 30 arrivals from e.g. Brisbane and Sydney (RA #6)

• An industry request for additional Hobart SIDs and STARs for operations to/from the east, e.g. New Zealand (RA #7-10)

We are also proposing to introduce a RADAR SID for Hobart, to assist ATC in maximising airport efficiency.

Status update

• RA #5: A NAP trial for RWY 30 arrivals was developed and implemented in June 2024 for a period of six months (AIP SUP H72/24 refers). 

• Concept designs for RA #4, #6 and #7-10 have been developed for consultation with industry and the community, with community 
consultation to be conducted in stages through the second half of 2024 and early 2025.

• A draft RADAR SID has been developed for industry feedback, prior to environmental assessment and community consultation planned for 
this year.

We greatly appreciate our industry’s time and feedback in consideration of these proposals.
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OFFICIAL

4

Update: NAP Trial – RWY 30 arrivals

Recommended action #5: Airservices will undertake further assessment of a potential NAPs change to 
specify preferred runway use at sensitive times of the day, including further community and industry 
engagement to determine what times of day or night would apply and operational requirements for 
exemptions.

NAP Trial key features:

• Between 0800 and 1400L, no specific NAP applies

• Outside these times, arrivals can expect/should use RNP Z approach only (i.e. avoid RNP AR and visual 
approaches)

• Exclusions (see right)

• Expected end date 14 December 2024

• Industry feedback requested throughout.
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OFFICIAL

5

Community suggested changes – RWY 30 arrivals
RNP W (AR) and visual approach

Recommended action #4: Airservices will undertake further assessment 
of the community suggested change of moving the RWY 30 RNP AR 2-
3km to the east.

The PIR identified RWY 30 arrivals utilising the RNP-AR and visual 
approach were contributing to the aircraft noise complaints and disruption 
to residents to the east and south-east of Hobart Airport.

The proposed amendment is to move the existing RNP-AR and visual 
approach 2-3kms to the east to pass through vacant land between 
Primrose Sands and Connelly's Marsh. 

The proposed procedure would begin at waypoint BAVUR followed by a 
170°M/3.8NM Track-to-fix (TF) leg to waypoint HB521 where final 
approach is commenced.

The final approach consists of a 6.1NM NM radius-to fix (RF) leg to HB522 
and then a runway-aligned/5.1NM TF leg to RWY30 for either a landing or 
a missed approach. 

CURRENT

PROPOSED (+4 NM)
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OFFICIAL

6

Community suggested changes – RWY 30 arrivals

Recommended action #6: Airservices will undertake further investigation of the community suggested flight path 
change to move RWY 30 arrivals to the east coast (over water) to determine an appropriate STAR starting 
waypoint and validate the track miles assessment.

The proposed concept is in response to a community suggestion for RWY 30 arrivals to track further east over 
water, to provide a reduction in aircraft noise exposure for the impacted communities in eastern Tasmania.

The proposed amendment will facilitate tracking for arrivals from Brisbane and Sydney, beginning at waypoint 
OTKED thence diverging east of the current route H20 (approximately 12.4NM abeam at SUNOB 
and approximately 19.2NM abeam at MOTRA).

If progressed, a new STAR to RWY 30 approaches will also be required.

Air routes from Brisbane/Sydney
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Airservices Hobart Airspace Design PIR update for industry
Date: Tuesday, 29 July 2025 17:48:53
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image004.png
RE Airservices Hobart Airspace Design PIR update for industry.msg

OFFICIAL

H ,

Please see Par Avion feedback below (and me reply to both  attached).

OFFICIAL

From @paravion.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 2:37 PM

Subject: RE: Airservices Hobart Airspace Design PIR update for industry

OFFICIAL

CAUTION: This email was sent from an external email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Also a bit different from this from only a few months ago

My tip, recommendation 6 is going to cop a lot of flack from those on the ground, and it’s increasing track miles … it is a lose/lose option.

OFFICIAL

From: afap.org.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 3:11 PM

Subject: RE: Airservices Hobart Airspace Design PIR update for industry

H  

AUSTRALIAN FEDERATION OF AIR PILOTS
33 MONTPELIER ROAD
BOWEN HILLS, QLD 4006

Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
Document 11
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On behalf of our Service Improvement team, I would like to invite you to an industry update on several recommended actions from the Hobart Airspace Design post implementation review (PIR) that we have been exploring:

A community suggested change to the Hobart RWY 30 RNP W (AR) and visual approach paths (recommended action #4)
The Hobart RWY 30 noise abatement procedures (NAP) trial currently underway (recommended action #5; AIP SUP H72/24 refers)
A community suggested change to the inbound air routes for Hobart RWY 30 arrivals from e.g. Brisbane and Sydney (recommended action #6)
An industry request for additional Hobart SIDs and STARs for operations to/from e.g. New Zealand (recommended actions #7, 8, 9, 10).

 
Additionally, Airservices is proposing to introduce a RADAR SID for Hobart.

 
If you have any questions before the meeting, please let me know. Please also feel free to share this invitation with other colleagues as required.
 
Best regards

 
M: 
Da Vinci Building 101, 2A Boronia Rd
Brisbane Airport QLD 4008, Australia
www.airservicesaustralia.com
 

 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 
Passcode  

Dial in by phone
ustralia, Sydney

Find a local number
Phone conference ID

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN
________________________________________________________________________________

 

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments, may contain information that is confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to
others or take action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let Airservices Australia know by reply email to the sender informing them of the
mistake and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.
 

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
https://www mailguard.com.au/mg

Report this message as spam  
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-----Original Appointment-----
From:  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 6:01 PM

 Airservices Hobart Airspace Design PIR update for industry
When: Friday, 19 July 2024 10:00 AM-10:45 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

 
Hi everyone,
 
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
# Australia, Sydney

Find a local number
Phone conference ID:

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

s22
s22

s22

s22

Rele
as

ed
 by

 Airs
erv

ice
s A

us
tra

lia
 un

de
r th

e F
ree

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



From:
To:
Subject: FW: Airservices Hobart Airspace Design PIR update for industry
Date: Tuesday, 29 July 2025 17:40:01
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image001.png

OFFICIAL

Hi 

See VA submission below. Others to follow.

Thank you

OFFICIAL

From: @virginaustralia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2024 10:12 AM
To: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Subject: Re: Airservices Hobart Airspace Design PIR update for industry

OFFICIAL

CAUTION: This email was sent from an external email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi 

Thanks for the opportunity to review these proposals for Hobart.

We have reviewed and have no concerns with the technical designs themselves. We do remain concerned regarding two
areas:

1. Increase in track miles – Virgin Australia cannot accept increases in track miles without offsetting reductions in track
miles elsewhere. Track mile increases directly conflict with airline sustainability targets that we need to achieve and it
is disappointing to see track mile increases due to noise abatement.

2. Future proofing – While we note that the proposed changes are to alleviate noise for some communities, there
remains other communities that will be overflown should these proposals be introduced. What assurances can
Airservices provide that communities, such as Connellys Marsh will force us to review future proposals for flight path
changes, exacerbating these track mile increases?

I look forward to working with Airservices on these areas of concern.

Thanks

 | Partner Performance Manager

@virginaustralia.com
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

OFFICIAL

From: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Date: Friday, 19 July 2024 at 11:08
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  EXTERNAL SENDER: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Please be vigilant with any external email you receive and use caution before responding. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content can be trusted.

 

Subject: RE: Airservices Hobart Airspace Design PIR update for industry

OFFICIAL

 
Hi everyone,
 
Thanks again for your attendance and participation in our industry update this morning.
 
As promised, please find attached copy of the slide pack, and submit any feedback or questions that you may have by reply
email to me anytime.
 
Best regards

M:
Da Vinci Building 101, 2A Boronia Rd
Brisbane Airport QLD 4008, Australia
www.airservicesaustralia.com
 

 
 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL

-----Original Appointment-----
From:  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 6:01 PM
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action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let
Airservices Australia know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of this
email and any attachments.
The content of this e-mail, including any attachments, is a confidential communication between Virgin Australia
Airlines Pty Ltd (Virgin Australia) or its related entities (or the sender if this email is a private communication) and the
intended addressee and is for the sole use of that intended addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, any
use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and then delete the message and any attachment(s). There is
no warranty that this email is error, virus or defect free. This email is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be
reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If this is a private
communication it does not represent the views of Virgin Australia or its related entities. Please be aware that the
contents of any emails sent to or from Virgin Australia or its related entities may be periodically monitored and
reviewed. Virgin Australia and its related entities respect your privacy. Our privacy policy can be accessed from our
website: www.virginaustralia.com
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Hobart RWY 30 NAP trial - industry feedback requested
Date: Tuesday, 29 July 2025 17:50:21
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Please see Qantas Group feedback below.

Thank you

OFFICIAL

From: @qantas.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 9:50 AM
To: @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Cc: @qantas.com.au>; @qantas.com.au>
Subject: RE: Hobart RWY 30 NAP trial - industry feedback requested

OFFICIAL

CAUTION: This email was sent from an external email address. Do not click any
links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi 

Thanks for your ongoing communication regarding the Hobart NAP trial.

The Qantas Group comments are as follows:

We support the RNP-AR changes.  These seem to be a practical balance
between choosing flight paths that are supported by impacted stakeholders and
the implementation of efficient flight paths that assist us meet our sustainability
targets.
We oppose East Coast route changes for similar reasons.  These changes don’t
appear to strike the right balance between flight path efficiency and other
stakeholders.  We believe the inefficiencies introduced by these flight paths don’t
adequately support our ability to reduce emissions.

Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
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s47F
s47F

s47
F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F s47F

s47F

Rele
as

ed
 by

 Airs
erv

ice
s A

us
tra

lia
 un

de
r th

e F
ree

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



Many thanks and regards
 

Group Compliance
Qantas Group
 
SYDQCB1 10 Bourke Road, Mascot NSW 2020
P. 
M. 
E. @qantas.com.au
 

 
 

OFFICIAL

From: @AirservicesAustralia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 6:29 PM
Subject: Hobart RWY 30 NAP trial - industry feedback requested

 
                                       

 

OFFICIAL

 
Hi everyone,
 
Our Noise Abatement Procedure (NAP) trial for RWY 30 arrivals to Hobart Airport has been
in place since June this year (AIP SUP H72/24 refers), and we would like to seek industry’s
feedback to support our assessment of the trial outcomes.
 
Specifically:

a. reports of flight crew experience to date, including what some of the operational
requirements have been for requiring the RNP W (AR) over the RNP Z, during the
defined daily time period that the RNP Z is preferred

b. data on the impact on your operations, in terms of e.g. fuel burn/emissions
c. feedback on the list of exclusions/exemptions listed at section 2.4 of the SUP.

 
This feedback would be greatly appreciated by next Tuesday 3rd December 2024. If you
have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you,

Airservices Australia FOI 07/25/26 
Document 13
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M: 
Building 101 Da Vinci Business Park
2A Boronia Rd, Brisbane Airport QLD 4008 Australia
www.airservicesaustralia.com
 

 

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments, may contain information that is
confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take action in reliance on,
any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error,
please let Airservices Australia know by reply email to the sender informing them of
the mistake and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.
 

OFFICIAL

************** PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING
*************
******************* Confidentiality and Privilege Notice *******************

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee indicated in
this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may
not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and
kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. 

Qantas Airways Limited
ABN 16 009 661 901
Visit Qantas online at http://qantas.com
****************************************************************************
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